
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
SIXTEENTH SESSION 

Official Records 

CONTENTS 

Agenda item 84: 
Population growth and economic development 

(continued) . • . . . . . . • • • . . . . . . • . • . . 

Statement by the Secretary of the Committee 
concerning financial implications • ........ 

Agenda items 12, 28, 29 and 30: 
Report of the Economic and Social Council 

(chapters II, IV, V (sections II- V}, V7 (para
graph 489) and VIII (para,graphs 650 and 
651)) (concluded) 

Economic development of under-developed 
countries (continued): 

(!l) Industrial development and activities of 
the organs of the United Nations in the 
field of industrialization; 

(]}) Establishment of a United Nations capital 
development fund: report of the Com
mittee established by General Assembly 
resolution 1521 (XV); 

(g) Accelerated flow of capital and technical 
assistance to the developing countries: 
report of the Secretary-General; 

(s}) Land reform: interim report of the 
Secretary-General 

Questions relating to international trade and 
commodities (concluded): 

(!])Strengthening and development of the 
world market and improvement of the 
trade conditions of the economically less 
developed countries : report of the Eco
nomic and Social Council; 

{g) Improvement of the terms of trade be
tween the indus trial and the under
developed countries: report of the Eco
nomic and Social Council 

Questions relating to science and technology 
(concluded): 

{!l) Development of scientific and technical 
co-operation and exchange of experience: 
report of the Secretary-General; 

{]}) Main trends of inquiry in the natural 
sciences, dissemination of scientific 
knowledge and application of such know
ledge for peaceful ends: report of the 
Economic and Social Council 

Adoption of the draft report of the Com-
mittee • ••••••.••..••• • · • • • · • • • 

Agenda items 22, 28, 31, 32 and 33: 
Assistance to Africa (concluded): 
(f!) Economic development of Africa; 
(Q) African educational development 
Economic development of under-developed 

countries (concluded): 
(~)Provision of food surpluses to food

deficient peoples through the United 
Nations system 

Pa~e 

433 

433 

434 

433 

SECOND COMMITTEE, 793rd 
MEETING 

(Closing meeting) 

Monday, 18 December 1961, 
at 3.30 p.m. 

NEW YORK 

Progress and operations of the Special Fund 
(concluded) 

United Nations programmes of technical co
operation (concluded): 

{!]) Report of the Economic and Social Council; 
(.g) Confirmation of the allocation of funds 

under the Expanded Programme of Tech
nical Assistance 

Assistance to newly independent States: re
port of the Economic and Social Council 
(concluded) 
Adoption of the draft report of the Com-

mittee. . • • • . . . • . . • • . • • . . . . . . • . 434 

Agenda item 87: 
Permanent sovereignty over natural resources 

(concluded) 
Adoption of the draft report of the Com-

mittee. . • . . . • . . . • . . . • . . . . . . • . . 435 

Agenda item 84: 
Population growth and economic development 

(concluded) 
Adoption of the draft report of the Com-

mittee.. • • • . • • . . • • • • • • . • • . . . . . 435 

Completion of the Committee's work. . • . . . • . 435 

Chairman: Mr. Blasco LANZA D'AJETA (Italy). 

AGENDA ITEM 84 
Population growth and economic development 

(A/C.2/L.635/Rev.l) (continued) 

1. Mr. CHAMMAS (Lebanon) said that at the 792nd 
meeting, when he had asked to speak before the vote 
on the draft resolution (A/C.2/L.635/Rev.l), it had 
been in order to request a separate vote on the words 
"given priority" and "important". Since those words 
did not appear in the final text of the draft resolution, 
he no longer had any reason to explain his vote. His 
delegation wished to assure the Committee that it 
would examine the question with complete objectivity 
at the seventeenth session of the General Assembly, 
in the knowledge that the matter had in no way been 
prejudged. 

Statement by the Secretary of the Committee 

concerning financial implications 

2. Mr. MALINOWSKI (Secretary of the CoJlUilittee), 
speaking on behalf of the Secretary-General, remin
ded the Committee that it had received statements 
on the financial implications of the draft resolution 
on the establishment of a capital development fund 
(E/3514, annex) and of the draft resolution on the 
world food programme (A/C.2/L.617/Add.2). In view 
of the general financial situation, the Secretary
General hoped to be able to meet the necessary ex
penditure out of the appropriations for 1962, without 

.. --.··: •. : ~>::··· 

A/C.2/SR.793 



434 General Assembly- Sixteenth Session- Second Committee 

having to submit supplementary estimates. The Com
mittee was asked to make that point in the relevant 
reports. 

AGENDA ITEMS 12, 28, 29 AND 30 

Report of the Economic and Social Council (chapters II, IV, V 
(sections II-V), VI (paragraph 489) and VIII (paragraphs 650 
and 651)) (A/4820 arid Corr.2, A/4911) {concluded) 

Economic development of under-developed countries (A/ 4820 
and Corr.2) (continued): 

{~) Industrial development and activities of the organs of the 
United Nations in the field of industrialization; 

{b) Establishment of a United Nations capital development 
- fund: report of the Committee established by General 

Assembly resolution 1521 {XV) (A/ 4878, E/ 3514, 
E/ AC.6/ SR.305-309); 

{c) Accelerated flow of capital and technical assistance to 
- the developing countries: report of the Secretary-General 

(A/ 4906, E/ 3556); 
(d) land reform: interim report of the Secretary-General 
- (A/ 4850) 

Questions relating to international trade and commodities 
{A/4820 and Corr.2, E/3452/Rev.l, E/3466, E/3468, 
E/3486, E/3497) {concluded): 

(a) Strengthening and development of the world market and 
- improvement of the trade conditions of the economically 

less developed countries: report of the Economic and 
Social Council {A/ 4885, E/ 3519, E/ 3520 and Add.l, 
E/3530); 

(~) Improvement of the terms of trade between the industrial 
and the under-developed countries: report of the Economic 
and Social Council 

Questions relating to science and technology (A/ 4820 and 
Corr.2) {concluded): 

{a) Development of scientific and technical co-operation and 
- exchange of experience: report of the Secretary-General 

(A/ 4904, E/ 3515); 
(b) Main trends of inquiry in the natural sciences, dissemi
- nation of scientific knowledge and application of such 

knowledge for peaceful ends: report of the Economic and 
Social Co unci I (A/ 4898) 

ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT REPORT OF THE COM-
MITTEE (A/C.2/L.620 AND ADD. I AND 2) 

3. Mr. REGO MONTEIRO (Brazil), Rapporteur, in
troduced the draft report of the Committee (A/C.2/ 
L.620 and Add.l and 2) and announced certainchanges 
in the text. In document A/C.2/L.620, the following 
sentence should be inserted at the beginning of para
graph 65: 

"The Committee's attention was drawn to the 
statement of financial implications submitted by 
the Secretary-General (A/C.2/L.572/ Add. I), which 
superseded the statements of the Secretary-General 
(A/C .2/L.551/Rev .2/ Add.l and A/C. 2/L.552/ Add.l) 
circulated with regard to draft resolutions A/C.2/ 
L.551/Rev.2 and A/C.2/L.552." That insertion was 
necessary because the statement of financial impli
cations should be mentioned and because the two 
draft resolutions concerned had been combined in 
one text on which a statement of financial implica-

tions had also been submitted. There was an error 
to be corrected in paragraph 109, sub-paragraph(!!), 
which should refer to resolution 1514 instead of 
1415. In addition the United States had proposed 
that, in order to conform to normal practice, the 
phrase "and taking into account the fact that many 
parts of their amendments had been accepted by 
the sponsors and incorporated in the draft reso
lution" should be deleted from paragraph 110. At 
the request of Romania, that country should be 
shown in the French text of paragraph 139 among 
the countries which had voted against the Italian 
amendment in document A/C.2/L.607. In the Eng
lish and Spanish versions of draft resolution VI, 
appearing in the annex to document A/C.2/L.620, 
the words "which shows a progressive increase 
during the period" should be inserted at the end 
of the seventh prea~bular paragraph. With respect 
to document A/C.2/L.620/Add.l, he pointed out 
that in the last paragraph, the comma after the 
word "conventions" should be replaced by the word 
"and". 

The draft report, as amended, was adopted unani
mously. 

AGENDA ITEMS 22, 28, 31, 32 AND 33 

Assistance to Africa (concluded): 
<!!) Economic development of Africa {A/ 4899); 
{f) African educational development {A/4820 and Corr.2, 

chapter VIII, paragraph 648; A/4903 and Add,1, A/4928) 

Economic development of under-developed countries {con
cluded): 

{e) Provision of food surpluses to food-deficient peoples 
- through the United Nations system (A/ 4820 and Corr.2, 

chapter II, section Ill; A/4907 and Add.l and Add.l/ 
Corr.l and Add.2, E/3509) 

Progress and operations of the Special Fund {A/4820 and 
Corr.2, chapter Ill, section Ill; A/4897, E/3435, E/3521, 
SF/l.45 and . Corr.l, SF/l.45/Add.1 and Corr.l) (£Q!!.
cluded) 

United Nations programmes of technical co-operation (£2!!.
cluded): 

(!!) Report of the Economic and Social Council {A/4820 and 
Corr.2, chapter Ill, sections I, II and IV); 

(~) Confirmation of the allocation of funds under the Ex
panded Programme of Technical Assistance (A/C.2/211) 

Assistance to newly independent States: report of the Eco
nomic and Social Council (A/4820 and Corr.2, chapter Ill, 
section V) {concluded) 

ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT REPORT OF THE COM-
MITTEE (A/C.2/L.639 AND ADD.l) 

4. Mr. REGO MONTEIRO (Brazil), Rapporteur, in
troduced the draft report of the Committee (A/C.2/ 
L.639 and Add.l). Japan had requested thatthefollow
ing sentence should be inserted at the beginning of 
paragraph 55: 

"The representative 'of France suggested that, in 
the light of the views expressed by some delegations 
in the Committee's discussion on this item, the co
sponsors might agree that the draft resolution con
tained in document A/C.2/L.614/Rev.l be referred, 



793rd meeting - 18 December 1961 435 

without pressing it to a vote, to the Governing Coun
cil of the Special Fund for its consideration." 

5. Mr. DANGEARD (France) said that the amend
ment proposed by Japan fully corresponded to the 
statement made by France on the subject. 

6. Mr. EL-MUTWALLI (Iraq) noted that the draft 
report mentioned agenda item 33 in paragraph 3 but 
gave no indication of what the Committee had decided 
on the subject. 

7. Mr. REGO MONTEIRO (Brazil), Rapporteur, said 
that he would add to the report a sentence to the ef
fect that no specific proposals had been made on the 
subject and that the question had been examined in 
conjunction with item 22 relating to the development 
of Africa. 

The draft report, as amended, was adopted unani
mously. 

AGENDA ITEM 87 

Permanent sovereignty over natural resources {A/4820 
and Corr.2, chapter V, section I; A/4905) (concluded) 

ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT REPORT OF THE COM-
MITTEE (A/C.2/L.640) 

8. Mr. REGO MONTEIRO (Brazil), Rapporteur, in
troduced the draft report of the Committee (A/C.2/ 
L.640). The United States had proposed, in agree
ment with Afghanistan, that the beginning of the sec
ond sentence of paragraph 8 should be amended to 
read as follows: "He stated that in the view of his 
delegation the contents of the study should be brought 
up to date, and suggested ••• ". 

9. Mr. EL-MUTWALLI (Iraq) considered that, when 
the representative of Afghanistan had introduced the 
draft resolution, he had spoken on behalf of its spon
sors and therefore had also expressed their opinion. 
He accordingly proposed that the words "and that of 
Iraq" should be inserted after the words "in the view 
of his delegation". 

10. Mr. CVOROVIC (Yugoslavia), Mr. MARAMIS 
(Indonesia) and Mr. EL-GARHI (UnitedArabRepublic) 
said that they would like their delegations also to be 
mentioned among those on whose behalf the repre
sentative of Afghanistan had spoken at the 792nd 
meeting. 

11. Mr. NATORF (Poland) thought that it would be 
preferable to retain the original text of the report, 
which faithfully reflected the Committee's discussions. 

12. Mr. TABIBI (Afghanistan) confirmed that he had 
spoken on behalf of the sponsors of the draft reso
lution. The United States delegation, in common with 
all the other members of the Commission on Perma
nent Sovereignty over Natural Resources, had con
sidered that the contents of the study which had al
ready appeared should be brought up to date, in order 
to include in it the information which had reached 
the Secretariat after it had been prepared. 

13. Mr. FINGER (United States of America) said 
that he relied on the representative of Afghanistan 
and withdrew his objections to paragraph 8 of the 
report. However, he wished to state that that para
graph represented, not a decision of the Second Com
mittee, but the expression of the views of at least 
four sponsors of the draft resolution. 

14. Mr. REGO MONTEIRO (Brazil), Rapporteur, 
proposed that, in order to reconcile all shades o:: 
opinion, the words "on behalf of the co-sponsors" 
should be inserted after the words "by the repre·· 
sentative of Afghanistan" in the first sentence of 
paragraph 8 and after the words "He suggested" at 
the beginning of the second sentence of the paragraph. 

It was so decided. 

The draft report, as amended, was adopted unani
mously. 

AGENDA ITEM 84 
Population growth and economic development (A/4820 and 

Corr.2, chapter VI, section II; A/4849) {concluded) 

ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT REPORT OF THE COM-
MITTEE (A/C.2/L.641) 

15. Mr. REGO MONTEIRO (Brazil), Rapporteur, 
introduced the draft report of the Committee (A/C .2/ 
L.641). 

16. Mr. ORN (Sweden) requested that the words "on 
behalf of the co-sponsors" should be inserted after 
the words "by the representative of Sweden" in para
graph 8 of the draft report. 

It was so decided. 

The draft report, as amended, was adopted unani
mously. 

Completion of the Committee's work 

17. The CHAIRMAN expressed gratification at the 
successful completion of the Committee's work. 
Although not given the greatest publicity or directly 
related to the dramatic episodes of world politics, 
the decisions reached would in due course be con
sidered as important stepping-stones in the dynamic 
progress of the United Nations and a faithful imple
mentation, in the economic field, of the spirit and 
letter of the Charter. The Committee had successfully 
steered a middle course between conservatism and 
Utopia. It had adopted important draft resolutions on 
the United Nations Development Decade, international 
trade economic planning, industrial development, de
centr~lization, the World Food Programme and Afri
can educational and economic development. Above all, 
it had sought not to achieve majorities but to reach 
agreement, a process which was not the simplest or 
the fastest but the most satisfactory and the most 
lasting. He thanked the officers of the Committee, 
the Secretariat and all representatives for their un
failing co-operation. 

18. Mr. EL-MUTWALLI (Iraq) proposed that the 
complete text of the Chairman's statement should be 
reproduced as a Committee document. 

It was so decided. !I 

19. Mr. AYARI (Tunisia), speaking on behalf of the 
Arab States, paid a tribute to the Chairman for the 
courtesy and patience with which he had conducted 
the Committee's discussions and to the Vice-Chair
man, the Rapporteur, the Secretary of the Committee 
and the Secretariat as a whole for their devoted ser
vice. Despite their intensity, the discussions had 
always maintained the moderate tone necessary to 

V The complete text of the 5tatement made by the Chairman of the 
Second Committee was circulated as document A/C.2/L.642. 



436 General Assembly - Sixteenth Session - Second Committee 

any impartial examination and effective action; the 
Committee had to keep clear of the cold war if it 
was not to distort the problems under its scrutiny. 
Violent argument was by no means the only way to 
prove the dynamism of different economic systems, 
and economic development was one sphere in which 
the scope for co-operation was inexhaustible. The 
proclamation of the United Nations Development De
cade should constitute a real charter of principles 
and methods for the development of under-developed 
countries. His delegation, which had enthusiastically 
supported the use of food surpluses for a humani
tarian purpose, had asked that they should be used as 
an instrument of development only with the greatest 
caution; it was glad to note that its expressions of 
concern had been favourably received. Lastly, the 
Committee's discussions had shown the importance 
which delegations attached to the improvement of 
international trade as a means of enabling the under
developed countries to finance their own expansion 
systematically. 

20. Mrs. WRIGHT (Denmark), speaking on behalf 
of the delegations of the five Nordic countries; Mr. 
KLUTZNICK (United States of America); Mr. TABID! 
(Afghanistan), speaking on behalf of his delegation 
and of the Yugoslav delegation; Mr. AMADOR (Mexico), 
speaking on behalf of the .. delegations of the Latin 
American countries; Mr. KOMIVES (Hungary), speak
ing on behalf of the delegations of all the socialist 
countries; Mr. TOURE (Mali), speaking on behalf of 
his delegation and of the delegations of Tunisia, Congo 
(Brazzaville), Ethiopia, Madagascar ,C ameroun,Sudan, 
Indonesia, United Arab Republic, Somalia, Togo, Ghana 
and Guinea; Mr. LYNCH-SHYLLON (Sierra Leone), 
speaking on behalf of the delegations of the Common
wealth countries; Mr. VEJJAJIVA (Thailand), speak-

Litho ln U.N. 

ing on behalf of the delegations of the Association of 
South-East Asian countries, namely, the Federation 
of Malaya, the Philippines and Thailand; Mr. KARA
KOYLU (Turkey), speaking on behalf of his delegation 
and of the delegations of Austria, Belgium, Cyprus, 
Greece, Iran, Ireland, Netherlands, Spain and the 
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ire
land; Miss HARELI (Israel); Mr. KAKITSUBO (Japan); 
Mr. CHA (China); Mr. DERICOYARD (Congo, Leo
poldville); and Mr. DOE (Liberia) paid tributes to 
the Chairman for the competence and impartiality 
with which he had conducted the Committee's discus
sions, and to the Vice-chairman, the Rapporteur and 
all members of the Secretariat for their effective 
contributions to the success of the Committee's work. 

21. Mr. REGO MONTEIRO (Brazil), Rapporteur, 
thanked the members of the Committee for the kind 
words they had addressed to him. He would have been 
unable to accomplish his difficult task without the 
understanding of the Chairman and the delegations 
and the efficient help of the Secretariat. 

22. Mr. GOODARZI (Iran), speaking on behalf of 
his delegation and of the Vice-chairman, who had 
been unable to attend the meeting, thanked the 
representatives who had referred in such flattering 
terms to Mr. Mahdavi's services as Vice-Chairman. 
His success had been largely due to the enlightened 
guidance he had received from the Chairman and the 
friendly co-operation extended to him by the members 
of the Committee and the Secretariat. 

23. The CHAIRMAN declared that the Committee 
had concluded its work. 

The meeting rose at 5.30 p.m. 

77201 May 1962-2,100 



WHERE TO BUY UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATIONS 

AFRICA 
CAMEROUN: LIBRAIRIE DU PEUPLE AFRICAIN 
La Gerante, B.P. 1197, Yaounde. 

ETHIOPIA: INTERNATIONAL PRESS AGENCY 
P. 0. Box 120, Addis Ababa. 

GHANA: UNIVERSITY BOOKSKOP 
University College of Ghana, Legan, Accra. 

MOROCCO: CENTRE DE DIFFUSION DOCUMEN· 
TAIRE DU B.E.P.I., 8, rue Michaux-Bellaire, Rabat. 

SOUTH AFRICA: VAN SCHAlK'S BOOK· 
STORE (PTY) LTD. 
Church Street, Box 724, Pretoria.·, 

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC: LIBRAIRIE 
"LA RENAISSANCE D'EGYPTE" 
9 Sh. Adly Pasha, Cairo. 

ASIA 
BURMA: CURATOR, GOVT. BOOK DEPOT 
Rangoon. 

CAMBODIA: ENTREPRISE KHMtRE DE LIBRAIRIE 
lmprimerie & Papeterie Sari, Phnom-Penh. 

CEYLON: LAKE HOUSE BOOKSHOP 
Assoc. Newspapers of Ceylon, P. 0. Box 244, 
Colombo. 

CHINA: 

THE WORLD BOOK COMPANY, LTD. 
99 Chung King Road, 1st Section, Taipeh, 
Taiwan. 

THE COMMERCIAL PRESS, LTD. 
211 Honan Road, Shanghai. 

HONG KONG: THE SWINDON BOOK COMPANY 
25 Nathan Road, Kowloon. 

INOlA: 

ORIENT LONGMANS 
Calcutta, Bombay, Madras, New Delhi 
and Hyderabad. 

OXFORD BOOK & STATIONERY COMPANY 
New Delhi and Calcutta. 

P. VARADACHARY & COMPANY 
Madras. 

INDONESIA: PEMBANGUNAN, LTD. 
Gunung Sahari 84, Djakarta. 

JAPAN: MARUZEN COMPANY, LTD. 
6 Tori·Nichome, Nihonbashi, Tokyo. 

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF: EUL·YOO PUBLISH· 
lNG CO., LTD., 
5, 2-KA, Chongno, Seoul. 
PAKISTAN: 

THE PAKISTAN CO-OPERATIVE BOOK SOCIETY 
Dacca, East Pakistan. 

PUBLISHERS UNITED, LTD. 
Lahore. 

THOMAS & THOMAS 
Karachi. 

PHILIPPINES: ALEMAR'S BOOK STORE 
769 Rizal Avenue, Manila. 
SINGAPORE: THE CITY BOOK STORE, LTD. 
Collyer Quay. 

THAILAND: PRAMUAN MIT, LTD. 
55 Chakrawat Road, Wat Tuk, Bangkok. 

VIET·NAM, REPUBLIC OF: LIBRAIRIE·PAPETERIE 
XUAN THU, 
185, rue Tu-de, B.P. 283, Saigon. 

EUROPE 
AUSTRIA: 

GEROLD & COMPANY 
Graben 31, Wien, 1·. 

B. W0LLERSTORFF 
Markus Sittikusstrasse 10, Salzburg. 

BELGIUM: AGENCE ET MESSAGERIES 
DE LA PRESSE, S. A. 
14·22, rue du Persil, Bruxelles. 

CZECHOSLOVAKIA: CESKOSLOVENSKY 
SPISOVATEL, 
Narodni Trida 9, Praha 1. 

DENMARK: EJNAR MUNKSGAARD, LTD. 
N0rregade 6, K0benhavn, K. 

FINLAND: AKATEEMINEN KIRJAKAUPPA 
2 Keskuskatu, lfelsinki. 

FRANCE: EDITIONS A. PEDONE 
13, rue Soufflot, Paris {Ve). 

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF: 
R. EISENSCHMIDT 
Schwanthaler Str. 59, Frankfurt/Main. 
ELWERT UNO MEURER 
Hauptstrasse 101, Berlin-Schoneberg. 
ALEXANDER HORN 
Spiegelgasse 9, Wiesbaden. 
W. E. SAARBACH 
Gertrudenstrasse 30, Koln {1). 

GREECE: KAUFFMANN BOOKSHOP 
28 Stadion Street, Athens. 

ICELAND: BOKAVERZLUN SIGFUSAR 
EYMUNDSSONAR H. F. 
Austurstraeti 18, Reykjavik. 

IRELAND: STATIONERY OFFICE 
Dublin. 
ITALY: LIBRERIA COMMISSIONARIA 
SANSON I, 
Via Gino Capponi 26, Firenze, 
and Via D.A. Azuni 15/A, Roma. 

LUXEMBOURG: LIBRAIRIE J. TRAUSCH· 
SCHUM MER, 
Place du ThMtre, Luxembourg. 

NETHERLANDS: N.V. MARTINUS NIJHOFF 
Lange Voorhout 9, 's-Gravenhage. 

NORWAY: JOHAN GRUNDT TANUM 
Karl Johansgate, 41, Oslo. 

PORTUGAL: LIVRARIA RODRIGUES Y CIA. 
186 Rua Aurea, Lisboa. 
SPAIN: 
LIBRERIA BOSCH 
11 Ronda Universidad, Barcelona. 
LIBRERIA MUNDI·PRENSA 
Castello 37, Madrid. 

SWEDEN: C. E. FRITZE'S KUNGL. HOVBOK· 
HANDEL A·B 
Fredsgatan 2, Stockholm. 

SWITZERLAND: 
LIBRAIRIE PAYOT, S. A. 
Lausanne, Geneve. 
HANS RAUNHARDT 
Kirchgasse 17, Zurich 1. 
TURKEY: tiBRAIRIE HACHETTE 
469 lstiklal Caddesi, Beyoglu, Istanbul. 

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS: 

MEZHDUNARODNAYA KNYIGA 
Smolenskaya Ploshchad, Moskva. 

UNITED KINGDOM: H. M. STATIONERY 
OFFICE, 
P. 0. Box 569, London, S.E.1 
(and HMSO branches in Belfast, Birmingham, 
Bristol, Cardiff, Edinburgh, Manchester). 

YUGOSLAVIA: 

CANKARJEVA ZALOZBA 
Ljubljana, Slovenia. 

DRZAVNO PREDUZECE 
Jugoslovenska Knjiga, Terazije 27/11, 
Beograd. 

PROSVJETA 
5, Trg Bratstva i Jedinstva, Zagreb. 

PROSVETA PUBLISHING HOUSE 
Import-Export Division, P. 0, Box 559, 
Terazije 16/1, Beograd. 

LATIN AMERICA 
ARGENTINA: EDITORIAL SUDAMERICANA, S. A. 
Alsona 500, Buenos Aires. 

BOLIVIA: LIBRERIA SELECCIONES 
Casilla 972, La Paz. 

BRAZIL: LIVRARIA AGIR 
Rua Mexico 98-B, Caixa Postal 3291, 
Rio de Janeiro. 

CHILE: 

EDITORIAL DEL-PACIFICO 
Ahumada 57, Santiago. 

LIBRERIA IVENS 
Casilla 205, Santiago. 

COLOMBIA: LIBRERIA BUCHHOLZ 
Av. Jimenez de Quesada 8·40, Bogota. 

COSTA RICA: IMPRENTA Y LIBRERIA TREJOS 
Apartado1313,SanJose. 

CUBA• LA CASA BELGA 
O'Reilly 455, La Habana. 

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC: LIBRERIA DOMINICANA 
Mercedes 49, Santo Domingo. 

ECUADOR: LIBRERIA CIENTIFICA 
Casilla 362, Guayaquil. 

EL SALVADOR: MANUEL NAVAS Y CIA. 
1,a. Avenida sur 37, San Salvador. 

GUATEMALA: SOCIEDAD ECONOMICA· 
FINANCIERA, 
6a. Av. 14·33, Guatemala City. 

HAITI: LIBRAIRIE "A LA CARAVELLE" 
Port-au-Prince. 

HONDURAS: LIBRERIA PANAMERICANA 
Tegucigalpa. 

MEXICO: EDITORIAL HERMES, S. A. 
Ignacio Mariscal 41, Mexico, D. F. 

PANAMA: JOSE MENENDEZ 
Agencia lnternacional de Publicaciones, 
Apartado 2052, Av. SA, sur 21·58, Panama. 

PARAGUAY: AGENCIJI. DE LIBRERIAS 
DE SALVADOR NIZZA 
Calle Pte. Franco No. 39·43, Asunci6n. 

PERU: LIBRERIA INTERNACIONAL 
DEL PERU, S. A. Casilla 1417, Lima. · 
URUGUAY: REPRESENTACION DE EDITORIALES. 
PROF. H. D'ELIA 
Plaza Cagancha 1342, 1 • pi so, Montevideo. 

VENEZUELA: LIBRERIA DEL ESTE, 
Av. Miranda, No. 52, Edf. Galipan, Caracas. 

MIDDLE EAST 
IRAQ: MACKENZIE'S BOOKSHOP 
Baghdad. 

ISRAEL: BLUMSTEIN'S BOOKSTORES 
35 Allenby Rd. and 48 Nachlat Benjamin St., 
Tel Aviv. 

JORDAN: JOSEPH I. BAHOUS & CO. 
Dar-ui-Kutub, Box 66, Amman. 

LEBANON: KHAYAT'S COLLEGE BOOK 
COOPERATIVE, 
92·94, rue Bliss, Beirut. 

NORTH AMERICA 
CANADA: THE QUEEN'S PRINTER 
Ottawa, Ontario. 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA: SALES SECTION, 
UNITED NATIONS, New York. 

OCEANIA 
AUSTRALIA: MELBOURNE UNIVERSITY PRESS 
369 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne, C.1. 
NEW ZEALAND: UNITED NATIONS ASSOCIATION 
OF NEW ZEALAND, C.P.O. 1011, Wellington. 

[62E1) 

Orders and inquiries from countries where sales agencies have not yet been established may be sent to: Sales Section, United Nations, New York. u.s.A., 
or to Sales Section, United Nations, Palais des Nations, Geneva, Switzerland. 

Litho in U.N. Price: $U.S. 5.00; 35/6 stg.; Sw.fr. 21.50 
(or equivalent in other currencies) 

77201-june 1962-550 




